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September 24, 2014

VIA E-FILING AND E-MAIL

Roger Johnson, Deputy Director
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Re: El Segundo Energy Center (00-AFC-14C)
FDOC Revision and New PTA

Dear Mr. Johnson:

El Segundo Energy Center LLC, the project owner ("Project Owner”) of the EL Segundo Energy Center
(“ESEC") project, 00-AFC-14C, is currently seeking an amendment to the final decision on ESEC to allow
the construction of new units to replace Units 3 and 4 at the facility. The South Coast Air Quality
Management District (“SCAQMD”) has issued its Final Determination of Compliance (FDOC) in that
proceeding. The Project Owner, however, is seeking several changes to the FDOC that will require the
issuance of an errata to the FDOC by SCAQMD. The Project Owner wishes to advise the California Energy
Commission (“CEC") of the need for this errata to the FDOC so that CEC staff can decide whether to
proceed with a Final Staff Assessment now or wait for the errata to the FDOC. Project Owner is
comfortable with a delay in the CEC process to allow the FSA to reflect the errata to the FDOC.

Additionally, Project Owner is seeking an important change to the definition of gas turbine start up for the
combustion gas turbine Units 5 and 7. Project Owner is seeking the change with SCAQMD through the
Title V Renewal process and will also be submitting a Petition to Amend (“PTA”) in early October to obtain
the parallel changes to Conditions of Certification AQ-16, AQ-17, AQ-20, and AQ- 32 in the final decision
for the ESEC project. Project Owner would prefer that the CEC be able to focus its attention on this PTA so
that it could possibly be approved before the end of the year.
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By: ~
John A. McKinsey
Attorneys for El Segundo Energy Center LLC
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